

SHAYLIN LORENZ

SUMMARY

Arizona certified music teacher with twelve years teaching experience grades pre-K through 12. Friendly and compassionate. Loves working with children. Promotes communication and cooperation within the workplace. Holds a BA in Music from the University of Arizona and a Master's degree in Music Education from Arizona State University.

EDUCATION

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY, Tempe, Arizona Master's in Music Education	2019
UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA, Tucson, Arizona BA in Music, Instrumental Studies (Piano), Minor: Italian	2009
CHOLLA HIGH MAGNET SCHOOL, Tucson, Arizona	2005

WORK EXPERIENCE

SELF-EMPLOYED, Arizona / Germany <i>Private Piano Teacher:</i> Instruct students in private piano lessons, beginning to advanced. Evaluate performance, customize lessons for each student.	2005 – present
MESA PUBLIC SCHOOLS, Mesa, Arizona <i>General Music Teacher:</i> General Music for grades K – 6	2020 – present
CHANDLER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, Chandler, Arizona <i>General Music Teacher:</i> Taught General Music for grades K – 6	2019 – 2020
NORTH POINTE PREPARATORY ACADEMY, Phoenix, Arizona <i>Music Teacher:</i> Taught junior high and high school choir, piano, and guitar.	2019
ESPIRITU SCHOOLS / SPIRIT MISSION, Phoenix, Arizona <i>Music Teacher:</i> Taught music related classes for grades K-6 and 9-12.	2016 – 2018
CHILDREN'S LEARNING ADVENTURE, Gilbert, Arizona <i>Music Teacher:</i> Provided music for children ages infant-5 years. Assisted in classrooms as needed.	2015 – 2016
GILBERT PUBLIC SCHOOLS, Gilbert, Arizona <i>Music Teacher:</i> Taught General Music for grades K – 6.	2014 – 2015
INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF BREMEN, Bremen, Germany <i>Music and Movement Instructor:</i> Instructed a physical education class through means of dance, yoga, and moving to music for grades 1-4.	2013 – 2014

LIFELONG LEARNING ACADEMY, Tucson, Arizona

2009 – 2012

Music Teacher: Taught music to all grades, K-8. Assisted with other faculty duties as needed.

SKILLS

- Piano
- Voice
- Strings
- Music theory / General music
- German (advanced)
- Quaver
- Microsoft Office
- Canvas

CERTIFICATIONS

- Orff & Kodály
- Arizona PreK-12 Music Education

REFERENCES

Katherine Ryan - Principal
Webster Elementary School
202 N Sycamore
Mesa, AZ 85201
480-472-4800 ext-22525
karyan@mpsaz.org

Scott Burgener - Music Education Department Specialist
Mesa Public Schools
155 North Center Street
Mesa, Arizona 85201
480-308-7383
smburgener@mpsaz.org

Stacy Barraclough - General Music Specialist
Mesa Public Schools
155 North Center Street
Mesa, Arizona 85201
480-308-7382
slbarraclough@mpsaz.org